
   

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
Accommodation is Provided Upon Request 

 
Please Turn Off Cell Phones – Thank You 

 
The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

La ciudad de McCleary es un proveedor de igualdad de oportunidades y el empleador. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

McCleary City Council 
 

AGENDA 

 

March 11, 2015 
 

7:00 City Council Meeting 
 

o Flag Salute 

o Roll Call 

o Public Comment  

o Public Hearings 

 
o Minutes:  -    Approval  (Tab A)  

 
o Mayor’s Comments:    -     Discussion 

 
o Staff Reports:  -     Dan Glenn, City Attorney  (Tab B) 

- Todd Baun Staff Report (Tab C) 

- Staff Reports (Tab D) 

o Old Business:   

 

o New Business:   -     Council Calendar  (Tab E) 
- Grays Harbor County Sheriff Draft Contract  (Tab F) 

- Councilmember Schiller is sponsoring a Town Hall meeting to receive 

community input on how to move the City forward (Discussion) 

- John Deere Mower Purchase (Tab G) 

 
o Ordinances:  -      ATV Ordinance  (Tab H) 

 -     Astound WAVE Broadband Ordinance Draft B (Tab I) 

o Resolutions:   

 

o Approval of Vouchers   

o Mayor/Council Comments 

o Public Comment 

o Executive Session   

o Adjournment 

 

 Council Members to review police expenditures by Tuesday, March 17th to discuss state of the police 

budget  

Agenda March 11, 2015 1



                                CITY OF MCCLEARY

                       Regular City Council Meeting

                      Wednesday, February 11, 2015

ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE Councilmember's Reed, Schiller, Catterlin, Ator and Peterson.

ABSENT None.

STAFF PRESENT Present at the meeting were Todd Baun, Wendy Collins, George Crumb, Dan Glenn, Paul 
Nott and Randy Bunch.

PUBLIC COMMENT Joy Iverson announced there will be a new urgent care clinic opening at the Summit Pacific 
Hospital in Elma. She also stated there will be a new clinic opening in McCleary before the 
end of the year.

June Arndt thanked the McCleary Police after they had a terrifying experience. She said John 
Graham and Justin Ralkey responded within approximately two minutes. She said her son had 
taken some bad drugs and went crazy. He went after her and her husband with a machete.  
She said the McCleary Police saved her son's life because they knew him and were able to 
talk him out of what he was doing. If it were another police agency, she believes they may 
have killed her son. She said her house has been ransacked twice, and her shed broken into, 
and she wants to put in a good word for the police department because we need them.

Gary Atkins thanked John Graham for his help this week. He is tired of the drugs in town and 
is frustrated that the business he refers to as the "candy store" is back open. He asked why 
the city doesn’t have a B&O tax . He would like to see a business go through an approval 
process through a board before operating. He believes it could prevent a business from 
opening up as a front. Mayor Dent said it is up to the Council to impose a B&O tax, and he will 
pass on his appreciation to Officer Graham.

MINUTES APPROVED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Schiller to approve 

the minutes from the January 28, 2015 meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT Dan Glenn provided a written report for the Council.

MAYOR'S COMMENTS None.

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 
REPORT

Todd Baun provided a written report to the Council. 

IBEW UNION CONTRACT Attorney Scott Snyder met with the Mayor and the Council prior to the meeting to discuss both 
the FOP union and the IBEW union's progress. Mayor Dent's direction was to provide a 
settlement in the range reached by the Teamsters Union, which was three annual consecutive 

increases of 2%, 2% and 2.25%. It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by 

Councilmember Reed to reject the IBEW proposal and proceed with negotiations in 

accordance with Mayor Dent's direction. Motion Carried 4-0 with Councilmember 

Catterlin recusing himself from voting due to the conflict of interest of his son working 

in the IBEW union.

INTERNATIONAL PROPERTY 
MAINTENANCE

The City has been dealing with properties which are not being properly maintained or utilized. 
This can result from the time it takes to clear ownership upon a property in 
foreclosure/forfeiture or simply through neglect. Through Dan Glenn's research, he confirmed 
that a number of governmental entities within the State have adopted International Property 
Maintenance Code as an enforcement tool and has found it useful. This is not a Code that has 
been adopted by the City of McCleary so it cannot be used. Dan provided a draft ordinance, 
which would adopt the Code and allow the City to utilize it. He asked the Council to review it 
and consider adopting it at a future meeting.

ATV VEHICLES ORDINANCE Discussion took place regarding an ATV ordinance. The Cities of Elma and Montesano 

adopted an ordinance but Oakville chose not to. It was moved by Councilmember Schiller, 

seconded by Councilmember Peterson to table the ATV ordinance until the next 

meeting. Motion Carried 5-0.

ASTOUND WAVE BROADBAND 
ORDINANCE

Tabled.

Tab A - Minutes March 11, 2015 2



PUBLIC COMMENT Paul Nott stated that two months back, the Council discussed marijuana. A lot of communities 
in Grays Harbor are turning to manufacturing marijuana but not distributing it. He asked the 
Council to please reconsider their decision to prohibit manufacturing. He said the 
manufacturers use a lot of electricity and water, which will benefit the City, plus the amount of 
additional tax dollars earned could be used to help save the police department. He believes 
manufacturing marijuana is more controllable than selling it. He believes the City of McCleary 
is missing out on a huge opportunity. He said we need something that will create tax revenue 
and encourage employment and he would like to see the City Council change their stance on 
"total prohibition" to "only manufacturing" marijuana and not distributing or selling it.

Councilmember Schiller added that the Hearing Examiner held a Public Hearing last year and 
only a couple people attended it. The Hearing Examiner advised the City to either 
manufacture or distribute marijuana. He advised the City to not adopt total prohibition.

Terri Mount agrees with Paul's standpoint. She recently listened to talk radio and they were 
saying that a lot of income can be made from manufacturing, if it is maintained properly.

Patrick Saller asked what the Council's plans are to bring in more revenue when there are so 
many empty businesses in town. Mayor Dent said the topic can be added to a future meeting 
and was not on the planned agenda for this meeting.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 39126 - 39157 including EFT's in the 
amount of $38,392.64. 

Payroll checks approved were 39030 - 39064 including EFT's in the amount of $158,739.42. 

It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Reed to approve 

the vouchers. Motion Carried 5-0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION None.

MEETING ADJOURNED It was moved by Councilmember Ator, seconded by Councilmember Peterson to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:32 pm. The next meeting will be Wednesday, February 25, 2015 

at 7:00 pm. Motion Carried 5-0.

       
Mayor Gary Dent:                                                                        

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:                                                                        

Tab A - Minutes March 11, 2015 3



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 4



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 5



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 6



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 7



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 8



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 9



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 10



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 11



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 12



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 13



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 14



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 15



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 16



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 17



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 18



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 19



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 20



Tab B - City Attorney Report March 11, 2015 21



STAFF REPORT 
 
To: Mayor Dent 
From: Todd Baun, Director of Public Works 
Date: March 5, 2015 
Re: Current Non-Agenda Activity 
 
    
 
City Accident Prevention Program 
 
At the next City council meeting I will have the City of McCleary Accident Prevention 
Program in front of you for adoption.   
 
3rd Street Design 
 
The city has received 60% plans for our 3rd street design.  The department heads will be 
reviewing the plans over the next few weeks.  The council will have to answer some 
questions at the 2nd March meeting.   
 
STP Funding Grant 

 
I have applied for grant funding for our 3rd Street project.  This grant is administered 
through the Grays Harbor Council of Governments.  We are hoping to get some 
construction funding and then apply for other grants to get the rest of the funding.   
 
Storm Pond Maintenance 

 
We have several storm ponds in the city that are currently not maintained.  We have sent 
residents of the developments that have storm ponds a letter asking how they want their 
ponds maintained.  We have outlined the following options for those residents.  They 
have until March 20th to let us know their preferred option.   
 
Option #1- Consists of Homeowners bringing their storm pond up to standards at homeowners 
cost.  Homeowners can then deed their storm pond to the City for continued maintenance.  If 
deeded to the City, this option would add an additional $0.81 to your base storm water charge.  
 
Option #2- The City will come in and bring your storm pond up to standard.  This will add an 
additional $6.55 to your base storm water charge for 1 year.  Homeowners can then deed their 
storm pond to the City for continued maintenance.  After the first year, this option would drop to 
add an additional $0.81 to your base storm water charge. 
 
Option #3- The Homeowners can bring their storm pond up to standard and maintain on their 
own.   This adds no additional cost to the base storm water charge.  In the event that the 
homeowner’s storm pond is not brought up to standard and maintained, the City will then come in 
and charge homeowners the equipment and labor fees to bring the storm pond up to standard and 
maintenance costs.   

 

Tab C 

Tab C - Director of Public Works Report March 11, 2015 22



� � � � � � � � � � 	 
� � � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � �� � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � 
 � � 	 
�  ! " # " ! " $ %
· & ' ( ) * + , - . * / 0 - 1 . / 2 ) * + 0 * 0 0 ' / 3 + - 4 2 5 6 0 7 5 2 ( - 2 8 - ' 9 + 6 : 0 0 / 0 0 - 2 ; 0 < 1 1 * , / =
· > � � � � � ? � 	 � 
 � � 	 > � � � @ � � A B C D � � � � 
 � � � � � @ � 	 
 � � ? � 	 � @ � � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � � � � � � � F � � @ � 	 
 � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � G D � H I D 
 � � � 
 J � � 
 � 	 � ? � � � J 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � K � � 
 E
·

� � L D � � � � 
 M � � � � � � E N � � � � � � � 	 F � � @ � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � @ � 	 
 � � ? � 	 � @ � � 	 � @ 
 � � � E
·

� � B O > � � � � � P � � � � @ @ � � � @ 
 � � � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � @ @ EQ R " % S T  $ U % % R $ % " T V W X Y W $ % %
·

� � � O � � � � � � 
 � 	 � 	 
 @ � � 	 � 
 � � F � � � 
 � F � � 
 � � � 
 � @ � � F � � � @ � J � � P � 	 � J � 
 � � � 	 P � 	 �  � 
 � Z 
 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � � @ 
 � � � @ � � F � � � @� � � F � � 
 � � � � � � 	 
 @ � � � 	 P � � @ � @ � � � � 
 � � � � � � � [ � � @ 
 ? � � � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � ? � � � � � � 
 � E
·

B B � D � \ ] D 
 E J � @ 	 � 
 � ? � � � 
 � � � � ? � � � F � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 � � � 	 
 � 	 � 	 � � � 	 
 � � � � 
 
 � 
 � � D � � 
 � � � 	 � � � � � F � 
 � � K � 	 P � � � 
 �� � � 
 � � @ � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � E
·

� � B D B ^ ] D 
 E � � � � � � 
 � � J 	 � � J � @ 	 � 
 � ? � � � 
 � � � � � F � ? � � � F � � J 
 � � K � 	 P F � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � � � � � F � @ � � � � ? � � � � � � 	D 
 E
·

� � _ O > � � � � � P � � � � � � 
 � � J 	 � � J � @ 	 � 
 � ? � � � 
 � � � � � F � K � 	 P � 	 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � F � � J � � � � ? � � � 
 � � @ 
 � � � 
 � 	 � 
 �� 	 @ 
 � � � � � � � � @ @ 	 � � � � � @ E
·

� � � D E � � � 	 D 
 � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 @ � � F � 	 � 
 � � � � � F � � � 	 � 
 � � � 	 � � � � 	 
 � � @ � � � 	 ? � � J � � � 
 � 
 � � M � � � � � ? � � � � 
 � 
 � � 	 E
·

B � B D � ` H D 
 E � � 
 
 � � � � @ � � � 	 @ � 	 
 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � 
 � � J 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � a � � @ @ � F � � � � � 	 
 � ? K � 	 P F � � � � � � @ E
·

C � 
 � ? � D � 	 � b � � > � � � @ 
 � � � � F � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � 	 � � @ � � � � 	 � 
 � � � � � 	 c @ � 
 � ? � � � � � � � � 	 
 @ EQ R " % S T  $ % d $ % X e # $ f
·

� B _ D B ^ ] D 
 � @ � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � @ � � � � F � � 
 � � K � 	 P F � 	 E
·

_ � _ O Z @ � D 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 � � @ � � � 	 � @ 
 � � � � � 	 
 � �  � 
 � � � � � 
 � ? O � � � � F � � � � 	 � � � � F � � E
·

� � _ O > � � � � � P � � � � � @ @ 	 � � � � � @ � � F � � � � 	 � 	 @ 
 � � � � � � 	 � @ � � � � ? 
 � � K � 	 P � � @ � � � 	 � � � � F � � � � @ 
 � � � � � 
 � 	 � � � � E
·

� � B D B ^ ] D 
 � � J 	 � � � � @ � � � � 	 � � � � K � 	 P � � � F � � 
 � � F � � � � � � � 	 � � � F � � � � � 
 J � 
 � � 
 � � � Eg X T % $ W # S ! " X T V W X Y W S hi X T ! j � k k e "  S ! " X T %d $  $ " # $ f g X T % $ W # S ! " X TV $ W h " ! % U % % R $ f d $ l S ! $ % V S " fm j " % i X T ! j m X ! S e d $ l S ! $ % V S " f m X n S ! $o p q r p s t u u v u w u u v x x y z x u w { u| } ~ s r p s t u u v u w u u v x x y z x u w { ug X T % $ W # S ! " X T � k f S ! $ �� � � � p � q � � � � � } � r � � � p � � � } t � � � � ~ } � p � � q � p � p � � p ~ � } p � � � � � � q p � � q p � � � � q } � | r q � � w � � � } s � � � � r � � � q � � � � � � � � �� � � � � p r q y � � � p � � } � � � } � � p � � � t � � s � r s � � s � � � q � � � � } � } � r q � � � � � � � � } � q � } q � � � q � � � } s � � s � � q � p � � � � � � q �s } � s � � � � � s � � � � � s � � } � � p � � � � t � p � � y � � � � � p s � � � � } � s � � } � � � } � � � p � } � t } p s � p � � � q � � } � � � t � � � � p q � � � � � � p q �� � � } s ~ r � � � � q � w
Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 23



� R " e f " T Y n $ k S W ! h $ T ! �  ! " # " ! �� g m U � U m � i � Q m �   �m � m �   ¡ � ¢ � d m �n � m ¢m � m �   ¡ � g m U � U m � ¢ £ V   � Q � m U � Q� r � � � � } s � } s � � � } x x ¤ ¤ � q � � } s ~ r � � � � q � � } � p s � � } q � s } � p � } � ¥ r } � � � � q � � q� } s � � q � s ~ t � � � q } y � } } � � q � � � � � � � � } q � � p �p � � � � � p q � � w� r � � � � q � � } s � � � � ¦ � � r } � u § ¨ } � � � } � � y q } � � � q � � s r � � � � q © p � � � � � � q � y ~ � � �s } � � � } q � � p � p q � � � � � } s � � p � w� � p q ¨ } � � } � � � } s � � s � } � u u ¨ } � � } � � q � � � p q � � � s ~ r � � � � q � � � � } p q � � r q � � � � p �� � � } � � � � � � p q � } w¦ q � � } � � � � q � � } s � � s � } � z § § | � } � � � q � � } � � � � q � y � s � � � q � � � � � s s } � � � � q � � sp � � s � � � q � � � s � w| � q p � � � s � } s � � � � � p � } � � �ª � � r � p q � � } � u u � } s � � s � � q � � � � � } � � q p � � q � � } � � � � q © � � � r � q � � �� } s � � � � � p � } � � � � � r � p q � t p � � � � � q � r � } � � � � }� � s r � � r s } w� � � � � p � q � � ¨ } � } � � } � § § ¦ q � } � � � � p � } p q � p � � s } � � � � � � « } q � s � � p � � s } � � s � } �� � � r } � y � ~ � p � q s } � � � r � � � q � s p � � } � � p ~ � }� � � � s � � � � } w¬ r � � p q � } � } � � } s � � } q � z § u | � s � p � q � � � � } � s � � � � } � � � t � q � � s � � q � � � � � « } q � � �� � � � p � � � q � p q � � s � � � � � q � }  � } � � p � � � q � � � � } � � � t� � s � � � � � � p q � } w® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ± ¶ · ± ¸ ¯ ® ¯ ¹ ¹ ¯ ¶ ´� } q � z z | � s � p � q � � � � } � s � � � � � t p � � } s q � � � � � � p � � � q � s � �� } � p t � � p � � } s � � � } � p � ~ } } q � � � � � } � w� r � � � � q � º } � p s � � } q �¨ } � } q r } v { » w u u v { » w u u | r q � � � } q } s p � } � ~ t � � } � r � � � � q � º } � p s � � } q � � s � �� } s � � � � y � q � � } � � � � q � y s } � � } � � } � � w¼ ½ ¾ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã

Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 24



Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 25



Staff  Report for McCleary Police Department 

 

To:      Mayor Dent 

From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Police 

Date:   Thursday, March 5, 2015  

RE:     For March 11,  2015 Council Meeting 

______________________________________________________________________  

 

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES: 
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by 

Grays Harbor County dispatch 911 service, citizen reports, call in reports, citizen contacts, US mail,  or 

other officer generated incidents. 

 

0363 Incident histories reported this year as of time of this report.  . 

      

 

00-Assault(s)                                               

22-Agency Assist(s) 

00-Alcohol Offense               

00-Audible Alarm 

01-Abandon Vehicle                                

13-Animal Complaint 

04-Burglary                                     

00-Curfew Violation  

01-Citizen Dispute 

02-Civil                               

00-Court Order Violation 

04-Citizen Assist  

00-DWLS 

00-DUI  

06-Disorderly Conduct/Verbal Argument-1  

00-Drug Incidents (VUCSA) 

00-Death Report(s) 

00-Domestic Violence/Verbal/Mal Mis. 

00-Extra Patrol Request 

25-Fire Responses 

      

 

00-Noise Complaints 

00-No Valid Operator’s License (NVOL) 

05-Police Information-, Protection Order Scv- 

00-Public Works Assist 

03-Parking Complaint 

06-Police Referral 

00-Speeding Stops 

00-Speed in School Zone 

09-Suspicious Person-/Vehicle-/Circumst- 

05-Subject Stop 

00-Sex Offense-0/Sex Offen Add Confirmation- 

00-Suicide-0/Suicide Attempt-0 

01-Traffic Offense-/Reckless-01/Hazard- 

00-Theft Reports/Vehicle-(Shop lifter-) 

02-Traffic Accident 

20-Traffic Stop  

00-Trespass 

00-Vehicle Prowl-0/Prowler-0 

00-Vehicle Lockout Assist-/Disabled-

01-Found/Lost Property Report(s)                                       02-Warrant Service/Confirmation 

01-Fraud/0-Firearm Compl-                                                 00-Warrant Search 

03-Harassement-                                                                  02-Warrant Arrest 

00-Insurance Violation(s)                                                     03-Welfare Check 

01-Juvenile Problem/Run-a-way                                          00-Weapons Offense 

01-Motorist Assist                                                                01-911 Open Line or Hang Up 

00-Malicious Mischief                                                          01-No classification-, or Unknown Problem- 

00-Missing Person                                                                01-Threats by Phone/In Person-1   

 

 

Discussion: Open. 

   

Council Members Present: ALL…. Mr. Catterlin-Position 1,  Mr. Reed-Position 2,   

                                                         Mr. Peterson-Position 3,  Mr. Schiller-Position 4,  

                                                         Mr. Ator-Position 5.   

Mayor Dent:  Present / Not Present   __________________ 

 

Officer Reporting:  Chief Crumb _________________              __________________ 

Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 26



STAFF REPORT 
 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Kevin Trewhella, Water & Wastewater manager 

Date: March, 6, 2015 

 

 

At the Cedar Heights Lift Station we have a seal leak on one of the pumps, we are 

looking at cost of repair vs. replacement.  While looking into the pump we found very 

poor workmanship when the electrical hookups were installed. Within the next 2 weeks 

the newly redesigned junction box will be installed making any future repairs less costly 

and less time consuming. 

 

At the Wastewater Treatment Plant we still struggle with rocks coming into the sewer 

lines. Recently we had to use a chisel to dislodge a rock that had become jammed in the 

impellers of one of the pumps. 

 

Public works reported to us that they had helped clear a sewer line, which was plugged 

with grease, at The Beehive, we went over to The Beehive to look into their grease trap.  

We found no grease in their grease trap but we found plenty of grease in the lines going 

into the sewer system.  We spoke with The Beehive manager, whom later reported to 

Todd Baun that upon further investigation, the kitchen had been routed around the grease 

trap.  He will be having the plumbing corrected. 

 

  

 

 

Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 27



� � � � � � � � � � �� 	 
 � �  	 � � � � �� � 	 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  ! "# � 
 � � � � $ � �  � � � � � � �� % & � ' ' ( ) ) * + , - % . / * 0 % � ' 0 * 1 * 0 * % /
· 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 : ; 5 < = > ? = 6 @ ; A B 3 C A ; < 3 5 8 7 5 ; D
· 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 E 7 5 4 A ; C B 3 C A ; < 3 5 8 7 5 ; DF % G - % . / * 0 % � ' 0 * 1 * 0 H
· ? 3 C A 6 3 4 5 6 7 8 I ; ; A 7 5 : 6 = 5 6 ; 8 8 = A 7 3 5 5 3 A 7 6 ; J 3 K L M L N M O N I ; ; A 7 5 : D
· ? 3 C A ; < 6 3 K K ; 6 A I 7 5 4 A ; C J 3 K O O M O P M O Q D� R R * 0 * S + T U � T / V /- % . / * 0 % W S X X % + 0 / Y
· Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` a b [ \ ^ _c d e f g h d i j k l l g m n d e j o k j p q r s t q u h v j w o x v n d e j o k j p s y r s t q u z i w { | g f g h d } { k x d f f v w ~ � w � � p �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �     ¡ � ¢ £ ¢ ¤ ¥¦ § � ¨ � © ª � � � ¨ « � ¬ ¡ ¡    £  ® ¥¯ � ° � ¬ � ¨ « ª � � ¨ ± ² �   ³ � ¤ £   ¤ ¥� � � � � � � �   ³ ¢ ¤ £   ¤ ¥ª ² � ° ´ � µ © � ³ ¤ � £ ¶ � ¥· � � ¨ « � © � ¨ « ¯ ² ¨ � � � © � ³ � � £ ¶ ¢ ¥¸ � ² � ² � ² � © � ¶ ³ ¢ £    ¥ª � ¨ © � ¬ § � � ² � ¨ � ¬ � � ¬ � � ¢ ¡ ¹ ¢ £ ³  ¥ª ² � ° � � º � ¬ � � � ¨ � © ¢ � ³ ¢ £ ¶   ¥¯ � ¨ ² ± ² º � � ª � « � ¹   ® ¹ £ ³ ® ¥· « � ² ¨ ² © � ¬ � � ² � ¨ ¹ ³ � ¹ £ ¢   ¥» � � ¬ ¼ � © � ² § � � ¹ � ® ¹ £ ¢ ¢ ¥ª ² � ° ¼ � ¬ � © ½ � � ± � � � ¨ � © ¹ �   ¹ £ ¢ ¥� � � ² ± � ¹ � ¶ ¹ £ ¹ ³ ¥� � µ � ² ± ¼ � ± ² � ² � ² � © ¹ � ¶ ¹ £ ¹ ³ ¥¾ � � � � � � � � ¹ ¹  ¹ £ ¶ � ¥ª � � � � � ¬ ° � � � � � � � � ¹ ¶ ® ¶ £ ®   ¥¿ � � � ¬ À ¿ � © � � Á � � � ¬ ¹ ¶ ¶ ¶ £ ¡ ¡ ¥

Tab D - Staff Reports March 11, 2015 28



Tab E - Council Calendar March 11, 2015 29



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 30



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 31



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 32



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 33



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 34



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 35



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 36



Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract March 11, 2015 37



STAFF REPORT 

 

To: Mayor Dent 

From: Todd Baun- Director of Public Works 

Date: March 3, 2015 

Re: John Deere Mower Purchase 

 

 

We budgeted $12,377 for a new riding mower this year.  I have gotten a quote for the 

mower we want from the Washington State Contract # 10212.  The quote we received 

included tax for a total of $9630.53.  With that price we will save $2746.47 for our 

original budgeted amount.      

 

Action Requested:   
 

Please consider approving purchase of a new riding mower for $9630.53 with tax 

included.   

Tab G 

Tab G - John Deere Mower Purchase March 11, 2015 38



Tab H - ATV Ordinance March 11, 2015 39



Tab H - ATV Ordinance March 11, 2015 40



Tab H - ATV Ordinance March 11, 2015 41



Tab H - ATV Ordinance March 11, 2015 42



Tab H - ATV Ordinance March 11, 2015 43



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 44



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 45



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 46



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 47



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 48



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 49



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 50



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 51



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 52



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 53



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 54



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 55



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 56



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 57



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 58



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 59



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 60



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 61



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 62



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 63



Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B March 11, 2015 64


	Agenda
	Tab A - Minutes
	Tab B - City Attorney Report
	Tab C - Director of Public Works Report
	Tab D - Staff Reports
	Tab E - Council Calendar
	Tab F - GH Co. Sheriff Draft Contract
	Tab G - John Deere Mower Purchase
	Tab H - ATV Ordinance
	Tab I - Wave Broadband Ord. Draft B

